SAN BERNARDINO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Bruce Baron, Chancellor

REVIEWED BY:  Timothy L. Oliver, Interim Vice Chancellor, Business & Fiscal Services
PREPARED BY: Jose F. Torres, Director of Fiscal Services

DATE: May 8, 2014

SUBJECT: General Fund Cash Flow Analysis

RECOMMENDATION

This item is for information only and no action is required.

OVERVIEW

The District’'s budget is a financial plan based on estimated revenues and expenditures for the
fiscal year, which runs from July 1 through June 30. Cash refers to what is actually in the
District’s treasury on a day-to-day and month-to-month basis. Monitoring the amount of cash
available to meet the District's financial obligations is the core responsibility of the Fiscal
Services Department. Attached is the General Fund monthly cash flow analysis for the District.

ANALYSIS
The General Fund cash balance as of June 30, 2014 is estimated to be $19,209,406.

BOARD IMPERATIVE

Ill. Resource Management for Efficiency, Effectiveness, and Excellence

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

This is an information item only. There are no financial implications.
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